
 

 

ABABABAB    
LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

WEDNESDAY 2 APRIL 2014 
9.30 AM 
 

Council Chamber - Town Hall 
 
 

AGENDA  

 Page No 

1. Apologies for Absence 
 

 

2. Declarations of Interest 
 

 

 At this point Members must declare whether they have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest, or other interest, in any of the items on the agenda, 
unless it is already entered in the register of members’ interests or is a 
“pending notification “ that has been disclosed to the Solicitor to the Council.  

Members must also declare if they are subject to their party group whip in 
relation to any items under consideration. 

 
 

 

3. Application for New Premises Licence 
 

 

 3.1 Tesco Stores Ltd - 140 Oundle Road 
 

3 - 26 

 3.2 Littlejohn & Co Ltd 
 

27 - 50 

 

 

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact 
Karen S Dunleavy on 01733 452233 as soon as possible. 
 

 
Emergency Evacuation Procedure – Outside Normal Office Hours 
 
In the event of the fire alarm sounding all persons should vacate the building by way of the nearest escape 
route and proceed directly to the assembly point in front of the Cathedral.  The duty Beadle will assume 
overall control during any evacuation, however in the unlikely event the Beadle is unavailable, this 
responsibility will be assumed by the Committee Chair. 

 

Committee Members: 
 

Councillors: P Thacker (Chairman), P Kreling and B Saltmarsh 
 

Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Karen S Dunleavy on telephone 
01733 452233 or by email – karen.dunleavy@peterborough.gov.uk 

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB COMMITTEE 

 

AGENDA ITEM No. 3.1 

2 APRIL 2014 PUBLIC REPORT 

Contact Officers:  

 

Adrian Day, Licensing Manager 

Darren Dolby, Licensing Regulatory Officer 

 

 

Tel: 454437 

Tel. 453561 

 

 

APPLICATION:       NEW PREMISES LICENCE   

 

APPLICANT:  Tesco Stores Ltd 

 

REFERENCE NO:   068867 

 

PREMISES: Tesco, 140 Oundle Road, Peterborough, PE2 9PJ 

 

 
GLOSSARY OF TERMS:  Attached at Appendix A on Page 7 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To consider and determine this application for a new premises licence for Tesco, 140 

Oundle Road, Peterborough, taking into account the representations received from 47 
persons and one local Councillor who are all, under the Licensing Act 2003, defined as  
‘other persons’.  

 
2.    BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
  
2.1 The premises had, until 14 October 2013 been operating as a public house under the 

authority of a premises licence. The premises had been called The Boys Head and The 
Boro Bar. 

 
2.2 The premises licence was initially granted on 4 August 2005 after being converted under 

‘grandfather rights’ from the previously held Justices Licence. The premises had been 
subject to a number of different premises licence holders and designated premises 
supervisors since the initial granting of the licence. 

 
2.3 On 14 October 2013 the premises licence was surrendered by Star Pubs & Bars. 
 
3. AUTHORISATIONS AND TIMES APPLIED FOR  
 

• Sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises 
 

Monday to Sunday 06.00 to 23.00 
 

 

• Hours premises are open to the public 
 
Monday to Sunday 06.00 to 23.00. 
 
 
 

3



 
4. APPLICATION  
 
4.1 Please refer to the application attached at Appendix B – Page 11 - 22 
 
4.2 Representations have been received from one local Councillor and 47 ‘other persons’. 

These are attached at Appendix B on Page 23.  
 
4.4 Part P of the application sets out the applicant’s proposed conditions under the licensing 

objectives, these being, ‘The Prevention of Public Nuisance’, ‘Public Safety’, ‘Prevention of 
Crime and Disorder’ and ‘The Protection of Children from Harm’.  These are also contained 
within the body of this report (in section 7) and in accordance with section 10.5 of Guidance 
have been interpreted into enforceable conditions. Only those appropriate and 
proportionate for the promotion of the licensing objectives have been included in the 
Operating Schedule.  
 

4.5 No representations have been received from any of the Responsible Authorities i.e. 
Cambridgeshire Constabulary, Peterborough City Council Trading Standards, Public Health 
Authority, Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue Service, Licensing Authority, Peterborough City 
Council Planning Department, Peterborough City Council Health & Safety Department, 
Children’s Services or Peterborough City Council Environmental Pollution Team. 

 
4.6 A ‘Notice’  was displayed in the newspaper in accordance with Part 4 No. 25 of Statutory 

Instruments 2005 No. 42 – The licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club Premises 
Certificates) Regulations 2005. 
 

5. OTHER PERSONS 

5.1 Summary of issues raised: 

• If granted it would contribute to an increase in street drinking in the area; 

• If granted it could lead to a rise in anti social behaviour; and 

• If granted it would lead to an increase in noise and disturbance in the area. 
. 
6. MEDIATION 
 
6.1 No mediation has taken place. 
 
7. APPLICANT’S PROPOSED CONDITIONS UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES:  
 
7.1 Crime and disorder 
 

Ø Digital CCTV recording equipment shall be installed inside the premises and 
maintained in working order; 

Ø Digital CCTV images will be clear and comprehensible and shall be retained for at 
least 21 days. The images shall be produced to an authorised Police or Licensing 
Authority Officer on demand; and 

Ø Notices advising that CCTV has been installed on the premises shall be posted up 
so that they are clearly visible to the public within the licensed premises. 

 
7.2 Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 

Ø Store management will proactively liaise with both the Police and Local Authorities if 
required. 

 
7.3 Protection of children from harm 
 

Ø Any person selling or supplying alcohol under the authority of a personal licence 
holder must ask for a photo ID proof where they have reason to suspect the 
individual may be under 25 years of age; 

4



Ø Signage will be prominently placed within the premises advertising the fact that the 
premises operates the ‘Think 25’ initiative; 

Ø Staff training will be ongoing and reviewed regularly; and 
Ø A till prompt will appear on the initial sale of alcohol that will remind the seller to 

adopt the ‘Think 25’ policy. 
 
7.4 Public Safety 

 
Ø The store will adhere to all rules and regulations relating to public safety. 

 
8. POLICY & GUIDANCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 The following sections/paragraphs are applicable to this application: 
 
8.2 Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy  
 

- Objectives,  Section 4 on Page 5 and 6          
- Fundamental Principles, Section 6 on Page 6     
- Cumulative Effect, Section 11 on Page 8  to 10 
- Children and Licensed Premises, Section 13 on Page 10 and 11 
- Licence Conditions, Section 14 page 11 and 12 
- Delegation / Decision Making / Administration, Section 17 on Page 13 and 14 

 
8.3 Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 June 2013 
 

- The Licensing Objectives – Section 2 pages 11 to 16 
- Applications for Premises Licenses – Section 8 pages 42 to 48 
- Determining applications – Section 9 pages 58 to 64 
- Conditions Attached to Premises Licences – Section 10  page 65  to 74 

  
9. LICENSING OFFICER’S COMMENT (FOR INFORMATION) 
 
9.1  Regulation 19(a) requires authorities to disregard any information given by a party or 

person that is “not relevant” to the application. 
 
9.2 Members should note that the letters attached are in their entirety and that not all matters 

raised within the representations are relevant matters for consideration under the  
Licensing Act 2003.  It is up to the Committee to decide upon what ‘weight’ they attach to 
these areas. 

 
10. LEGAL OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
10.1 The Licensing Authority (hereafter referred to as “the Council) is charged with implementing 

the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.  This is an application for a new licence made 
under Section 17 of the Licensing Act.  

 
10.2 In this case, the application was received at these offices on 5 February 2014. 
 
10.3 The application before this committee will be treated on its own merits, and the Licensing 

committee will make its decision based upon 
 

• The merits of the application 

• The promotion of the four licensing objectives 

• The statement of policy of the Licensing Authority 

• The Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport under 
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 – October 2012 

 
10.4   The licensing authority may determine the application, depending upon what is appropriate 

for the promotion of the licensing objectives, in any of the following ways: 
 

5



• Decide to grant the licence in the same terms as it was applied for 

• Decide to grant the licence, but to modify or add conditions (to promote the licensing 
objectives) 

• Exclude from the scope of the licence a licensable activity 

• Decide to refuse to grant  the licence 
 
10.5 Conditions are modified if they are altered, omitted or any new condition added (Section 

35(4) Licensing Act 2003.          

6



APPENDIX A 
LICENSING ACT 2003 
GLOSSARY OF TERMS 
 

Note:  In this document, the following definitions are included to provide an explanation of 
certain terms included in the Act.  In some cases they are an abbreviation of what is stated in 
the Licensing Act 2003 or an interpretation of those terms.  For a full definition of the terms 
used, the reader must refer to the Licensing Act 2003. 

 
      ‘Child’  

(a) means an individual aged under 16 
(b) a child is unaccompanied if he is not in the company of an individual aged 18 years or over 

  
DCMS:      Department for Culture Media and Sport 

 
‘Designated Premises Supervisor’ means the person (who must be a Personal Licence 
Holder), in the case of premises selling alcohol, who will normally have been given the day to 
day responsibility for running the premises by the holder of the Premises Licence or will be the 
Premises Licence holder. 

 
‘Other Persons’: 
- persons who live, or are involved in a business, in the relevant licensing Authorities area 

and who are likely to be affected by the application and are not a Responsible Authority. 
 

‘Late Night Refreshment’ means the supply of hot food or hot drink to members of the public 
(whether for consumption on or off the premises) between the hours of 11.00 pm and 5.00 am. 

 
‘Licensable Activities’ means: - 

 

• The sale by retail of alcohol 

• The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the 
club 

• The provision of Regulated Entertainment 

• The provision of Late Night Refreshment 
 

‘Licensing Authority’:  - is the licensing function of Peterborough City Council 
 

‘Licensed Premises’ includes club premises and events unless the context otherwise 
requires. 

 
      ‘Licensing Objectives’ 
 

• The prevention of crime and disorder 

• Public safety 

• The prevention of public nuisance 

• The protection of children from harm 
 

‘Operating Schedule’ means a document containing a statement of the following matters (and 
any others that may be prescribed): - 

 

• The relevant Licensable Activities 

• The times at which the Licensable Activities are to take place and any other times when 
premises are open to the public 

• Information regarding the person who will be specified in the Premises Licence as the 
Premises Supervisor 

• Where the Licensable Activities involve the supply of alcohol, whether it is for the supply 
on and/or off the premises 

• The steps being taken to promote the Licensing Objectives 
 

7



‘Rateable Value’: as regards a premises, is the value for the time being in force for the premises 
entered in the local non-domestic rating list for the purposes of Part III of the Local Government 
Finance Act 1988(b).  
 
‘Regulated Entertainment’ (Schedule 1 of the Act) means: - 
 

• A performance of a play 

• An exhibition of a film 

• An indoor sporting event 

• A boxing or wrestling entertainment 

• A performance of live music 

• Any playing of recorded music 

• A performance of dance 
 

Or entertainment of a similar description falling within the last three of the categories listed 
above, where the entertainment takes place in the presence of and for the purposes of 
entertaining that audience or spectators. 

 
Or the provision of entertainment facilities: 
 
Facilities for enabling persons to take part in entertainment of the following description for the 
purpose or purposes, which include the purpose of being entertained: 
- making music 
- dancing 
- entertainment of a similar description 

 
‘Relevant Licensing Authority’:     is the Authority in the area the premises are situated. 
 
 
‘Responsible Authority’ means any of the following: - 
 

• Cambridgeshire Constabulary (The Chief Officer of Police) 

• Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue (The Fire Authority) 

• Health and Safety Team, Peterborough City Council 

• Planning authority, Peterborough City Council 

• Trading Standards, Peterborough City Council 

• Environmental Health – Pollution, Peterborough City Council 

• Children’s’ Services – Child Protection & Review Manager 

• Primary Care Trust or Local Health Board (Director of Public Health) 

• The Relevant Licensing Authority, Peterborough City Council 

• Maritime & Coastguard Agency, Walton on Naze. (For vessels carrying more than 12 
passengers.)  

• Environment Agency, Peterborough (For vessels carrying 12 or less passengers).  
 

‘Supply of alcohol’: 
  
- the sale by retail of alcohol, or 
- the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the club. 

 
‘Temporary Event Notice’ means a Permitted Temporary Activity involving one or more 
Licensable Activities subject to the following various conditions and limitations: - 
 

• Duration – they are limited to events lasting for up to 168 hours (7 days); 

• Scale – they cannot involve the presence of more than 499 people at any one time; 

• Use of the same premises – the same premises cannot be used on more than 12 
occasions in a calendar year, but are subject to the overall aggregate of 21 days 
irrespective of the number of occasions on which they have been used; and 

8



• The number of notices given by an individual within a given period of time – a Personal 
Licence Holder is limited to 50 notices in one year and another person to 5 notices in a 
similar period. 

 
(In any other circumstances, a full Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate will be required 
for the period of the event). 
 

‘the Act’: means the Licensing Act 2003 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

9



10

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX B

11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



This page is intentionally left blank

22



From: Cllr Thulbourn Nick 

Sent: 06 March 2014 21:58 

To: Licensing 

Subject:Ref: 068867 tesco stores oundle road 

 

Hello 

 

I am writing to request the license for the above application not to be granted. 

 

As a local councillor I have worked with local residents, council officers and the police to change the 

area in and around the proposed license store to eradicate significant street drinking and alcohol 

abuse. We have made significant progress in this area and their is a visible difference in the area. 

With one of the groups residing within yards of this proposed store and we have managed to 

dissolve the issue. 

 

The prevention of crime and disorder 

 

After a significant amount of time removing alcohol related disorder and crime in this very specific 

area. The people responsible for these types of issues remain in the same street and close by to this 

store. To open another establishment will firstly send the wrong message but more importantly it  

would help to reverse all the gains we have made. We have put a strong message out regards 

Alcohol related disorder and acted decisively to make a difference and another store with cheap 

alcohol will undoubtedly be a step in the wrong direction. Police have been called to the direct area 

of the store to deal with significant crime and disorder within 100 yards of this store.  

It will be in the benefit of the store not to sell alcohol and will minimise the issues they will 

undoubtedly be bringing on themselves. This disorder will be close to and in the same cul de sac as a 

school and children's centre which is a real concern for me as children will be passing this store from  

early in the morning to early evening. The store is proposing to open from 6 am to 11pm which will 

be a magnet and incentive for street drinkers and disturbances will happen to very late and night 

and the feedback from drinkers is they seem to like the idea of a 6 am local store who will sell  

cheap alcohol. This tells me the likelihood of crime and disorder are very high. This is a quiet 

residential area now and the license will create pressures that can and should be avoided. 

Public Safety 

The area and the road which the store is located is right next to a church and school and with the 

anticipated re-emergence of the street drinking this store will create their is a real and concerned 

opinion that safety of children and parents as they pass the drinking community. There has already  

23



and continues to be violent related incidents in the area, this has diminished through work done by 

the police and council to dispute this problem. The probability in my experience with the problem 

that this store will encourage and create an area of drunken disorder causing real public safety 

concerns. We have had in the past violent altercations in the area due to problems with the street 

drinking community to the point there was serious police intervention on a number of times due to 

violence. This will be a probable outcome again if we allow alchol to be sold from these premises. 

 

Protection of children from harm 

 

This store will sell alchol directly outside a primary school, nursery and children's centre. Parents and 

children will be passing by this store all day and with the known problem in the area of street 

drinking and the related issues that go along with this issue there is a real probability of children  

being exposed too and being unwilling drawn into the associated problems. From my experience 

dealing with this issue I can almost without uncertainty guarantee that children will be affected by 

the disorder cheap alcohol in this specific area will bring. The school and children's environment 

should not be compromised or threatened  by the selling of alcohol and the knock on effect of 

encouraging street drinking. 

 

The prevention of public disorder 

Another store selling alcohol will escalate and send the wrong message to street drinkers which will 

increase public nuisance and affect local residents. The previous use of the site was a public house 

and the drinking was managed and in reality it was a discouragement for street drinking and public 

nuisance due to the fact the landlords managed the situation and most importantly the drinking was 

done in the building not outside. The premises are in a cul de sac, residential and close by a school. 

Next door to the store is a church who have grave concerns over the possibility of alcohol sales and 

the impact it will have on their congregation. There is also a remembrance garden used by family 

members to mourn their loved ones. This area has and may well again be a magnet to people 

wanting to consume their recently purchased alcohol. Overwhelmingly the local groups, residents 

and businesses are concerned for the level of public order which I and they believe will be 

compromised. Street drinking will become a real problem again in this area if the license is approved 

and this will lead to serious disorder on a regular basis. This will take us back two years, after a  

significant effort by a number of organisations who due to financial constraints may not be 

repeatable. 

 

If you are minded to approve the license could I ask for consideration on when alcohol is sold and 

ensure it does not happen during school times and ensure the street drinkers cannot buy alcohol 

early in the morning and late at night. 

 

Also, as other city's do could you consider the ability to restrict the sale of cheap alcohol as 

instructed by other authorities such as Northampton Council. 

24



 

Many thanks for your attention and I look forward to the support of this body in making Fletton and 

Woodston a place where quality of life and community are the main catalyst for all decisions. 

 

Yours 

 

Cllr Nick Thulbourn 

Fletton & Woodston 

07990 613473 

25



THIS LETTER WAS RECEIVED 47 TIMES

26



LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB COMMITTEE 

 

AGENDA ITEM No. 3.2 

2 APRIL 2014 PUBLIC REPORT 

Contact Officers:  

 

Adrian Day, Licensing Manager 

Darren Dolby, Licensing Regulatory Officer 

 

 

Tel: 454437 

Tel. 453561 

 

 

APPLICATION:       NEW PREMISES LICENCE   

 

APPLICANT:  Littlejohn & Co Ltd 

 

REFERENCE NO:  068940 

 

PREMISES: Spar, 4 Fortune Buildings, Cowgate, Peterborough, PE1 1LR 

 

 
GLOSSARY OF TERMS:  Attached at Appendix A on Page 31 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To consider and determine this application for a new premises licence for Spar, 4 Fortune 

Buildings, Cowgate, Peterborough, taking into account the representations received from 
Mr Mariusz Sliwinski who, under the Licensing Act 2003 is defined as an ‘other person’.  

 
2.    BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
  
2.1 Historically there has been no authorisation for any licensable activities, through a premises 

licence, to take place at the premises. 
 
3. AUTHORISATIONS AND TIMES APPLIED FOR  
 

• Sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises 
 

Monday to Friday 07.30 to 22.00 
 
Saturday & Sunday  08.00 to 22.00 

 

• Hours premises are open to the public 
 
Monday to Friday 07.30 to 22.00. 
 
Saturday & Sunday  08.00 to 22.00 
 

4. APPLICATION  
 
4.1 Please refer to the application attached at Appendix B– Pages 35-48 
 
4.2 The applicant is Littlejohn & Co who are a private limited company. Mr Sanjay Khunti is the 

proposed DPS (Designated Premises Supervisor) and has held a personal licence with 
Peterborough City Council since 7th March 2014.   

 

27



4.3 Representations have been received from one ‘other person’ and is attached at Appendix 
B on Page 49.  

 
4.4 Part P of the application sets out the applicant’s proposed conditions under the licensing 

objectives, these being, ‘The Prevention of Public Nuisance’, ‘Public Safety’, ‘Prevention of 
Crime and Disorder’ and ‘The Protection of Children from Harm’.  These are also contained 
within the body of this report (in section 7) and in accordance with section 10.5 of Guidance 
have been interpreted into enforceable conditions. Only those appropriate and 
proportionate for the promotion of the licensing objectives have been included in the 
Operating Schedule.  
 

4.5 No representations have been received from any of the Responsible Authorities i.e. 
Cambridgeshire Constabulary, Peterborough City Council Trading Standards, Public Health 
Authority, Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue Service, Licensing Authority, Peterborough City 
Council Planning Department, Peterborough City Council Health & Safety Department, 
Children’s Services or Peterborough City Council Environmental Pollution Team. 

 
4.6 A ‘Notice’ was displayed in the newspaper in accordance with Part 4 No. 25 of Statutory 

Instruments 2005 No. 42 – The licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club Premises 
Certificates) Regulations 2005. 
 

5. OTHER PERSONS 

5.1 Summary of issues raised:  

• If granted it would contribute to an increase in anti-social behaviour in the area; 

• Lighting near to the premises is inadequate and would increase the potential risks to 
public safety; and 

• If granted, the premises would contribute to an increase in litter in the area. 
 

6. MEDIATION 
 
6.1 No mediation has taken place. 
 
7. APPLICANT’S PROPOSED CONDITIONS UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES:  
 
7.1 Crime and disorder 
 

Ø All staff will be encouraged to complete the Level 2 Conflict Management Course for 
Licensed Premises Staff; 

Ø CCTV recording equipment shall be installed inside/outside the premises and 
maintained in working order; 

Ø CCTV recording equipment will be set to record all licensed areas at all times, 24 
hours a day, 7 days a week. The equipment will be maintained once a week and a 
record of the maintenance will be kept and be available for inspection buy a Police 
or Licensing Authority Officer on demand;    

Ø Digital images will be clear and comprehensible and shall be retained for at least 28 
days and shall be produced to an authorised Police or Licensing Authority Officer on 
demand; 

Ø Notices advising that CCTV has been installed on the premises shall be posted up 
so that they are clearly visible to the public within the licensed premises; 

Ø An authorised person will be available at all times on the premises to show CCTV 
images immediately or to an authorised officer on demand; 

Ø All invoices (originals or copies) for all alcoholic goods for retail sale on the 
premises will be kept at the shop and made available to Police, Council and HMRC 
Officers upon request; 

Ø An ultra violet light will be available and maintained at the store for the purpose of 
checking the UK Duty Stamp on all spirits as soon as practical after they have been 
purchased; 

Ø If any spirits brought by the company / licensee have UK Duty Stamps that do not 
fluoresce under ultra-violet light, or are otherwise suspicious, the licensee shall 

28



identify the supplier to Trading Standards Department or HMRC as soon as 
possible; 

Ø A means of two way communication shall be provided between the premises and 
the local police or CCTV monitoring centre to report incidents; 

Ø Public information notices about crime and disorder issues shall be displayed at the 
request of the Council or the Cambridgeshire Constabulary; and 

Ø Any conditions of entry to the premises shall be displayed in the vicinity of any 
entrance to the premises. 

 
7.2 Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 

Ø No customers will be admitted, or permitted to leave when carrying open or sealed 
bottles or glasses; and 

Ø No alcohol shall be consumed on the premises. 
 
7.3 Protection of children from harm 
 

Ø Any person selling or supplying alcohol under the authority of a personal licence 
holder must ask for a photo ID proof where they have reason to suspect the 
individual may be under 25 years of age; 

Ø Signage will be prominently placed within the premises advertising the fact that the 
premises operates the ‘Challenge 25’ initiative; 

Ø Written staff training records will be documented and these training records will be 
produced to an authorised officer on demand; 

Ø Written staff training records will be documented and updated on a regular basis. 
These training records will be produced to an authorised officer on demand. 

 
7.4 Public Safety 

 
Ø A fire risk assessment required under the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 

2005 (as amended) will be completed and be available for inspection to an 
authorised officer; 

Ø Any grills and / or alarms installed at the licensed premises shall be maintained in 
working order; 

Ø The premises licence holder will be an active member of any Shopwatch scheme 
that is active in the City Centre; 

Ø Lighting shall be provided outside the premises during the hours of darkness when 
any licensable activity takes place on the premises; 

Ø Notices relating to any restrictions on the admittance of individuals according to age 
shall be displayed on or immediately outside the premises; 

Ø Management are responsible for ensuring that comprehensive arrangements exist 
to enable the safe evacuation of all disabled occupants in the event of an 
emergency; 

Ø An adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials shall be 
available on the premises; 

Ø In the absence of adequate daylight the lighting in any area accessible to the public 
shall be fully operational; and 

Ø Valid public liability insurance shall be kept in force and a copy of the schedule shall 
be available for inspection by an authorised officer on request. 

 
 
8. POLICY & GUIDANCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 The following sections/paragraphs are applicable to this application: 
 
8.2 Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy  
 

- Objectives,  Section 4 on Page 5 and 6          
- Fundamental Principles, Section 6 on Page 6     
- Cumulative Effect, Section 11 on Page 8  to 10 

29



- Children and Licensed Premises, Section 13 on Page 10 and 11 
- Licence Conditions, Section 14 page 11 and 12 
- Delegation / Decision Making / Administration, Section 17 on Page 13 and 14 

 
8.3 Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 June 2013 
 

- The Licensing Objectives – Section 2 pages 11 to 16 
- Applications for Premises Licenses – Section 8 pages 42 to 48 
- Determining applications – Section 9 pages 58 to 64 
- Conditions Attached to Premises Licences – Section 10  page 65  to 74 

  
9. LICENSING OFFICER’S COMMENT (FOR INFORMATION) 
 
9.1  Regulation 19(a) requires authorities to disregard any information given by a party or 

person that is “not relevant” to the application. 
 
9.2 Members should note that the letters attached are in their entirety and that not all matters 

raised within the representations are relevant matters for consideration under the  
Licensing Act 2003.  It is up to the Committee to decide upon what ‘weight’ they attach to 
these areas. 

 
10. LEGAL OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
10.1 The Licensing Authority (hereafter referred to as “the Council) is charged with implementing 

the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.  This is an application for a new licence made 
under Section 17 of the Licensing Act.  

 
10.2 In this case, the application was received at these offices on 11th February 2014. 
 
10.3 The application before this Committee will be treated on its own merits, and the Licensing 

Committee will make its decision based upon: 
 

• The merits of the application; 

• The promotion of the four licensing objectives; 

• The statement of policy of the Licensing Authority; and 

• The Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport under 
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 – October 2012. 

 
10.4   The Licensing Authority may determine the application, depending upon what is appropriate 

for the promotion of the licensing objectives, in any of the following ways: 
 

• Decide to grant the licence in the same terms as it was applied for; 

• Decide to grant the licence, but to modify or add conditions (to promote the licensing 
objectives); 

• Exclude from the scope of the licence a licensable activity; or 

• Decide to refuse to grant  the licence. 
 
10.5 Conditions are modified if they are altered, omitted or any new condition added (Section 

35(4) Licensing Act 2003.          

30



APPENDIX A 
LICENSING ACT 2003 
GLOSSARY OF TERMS 
 

Note:  In this document, the following definitions are included to provide an explanation of 
certain terms included in the Act.  In some cases they are an abbreviation of what is stated in 
the Licensing Act 2003 or an interpretation of those terms.  For a full definition of the terms 
used, the reader must refer to the Licensing Act 2003. 

 
      ‘Child’  

(a) means an individual aged under 16 
(b) a child is unaccompanied if he is not in the company of an individual aged 18 years or over 

  
DCMS:      Department for Culture Media and Sport 

 
‘Designated Premises Supervisor’ means the person (who must be a Personal Licence 
Holder), in the case of premises selling alcohol, who will normally have been given the day to 
day responsibility for running the premises by the holder of the Premises Licence or will be the 
Premises Licence holder. 

 
‘Other Persons’: 
- persons who live, or are involved in a business, in the relevant licensing Authorities area 

and who are likely to be affected by the application and are not a Responsible Authority. 
 

‘Late Night Refreshment’ means the supply of hot food or hot drink to members of the public 
(whether for consumption on or off the premises) between the hours of 11.00 pm and 5.00 am. 

 
‘Licensable Activities’ means: - 

 

• The sale by retail of alcohol 

• The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the 
club 

• The provision of Regulated Entertainment 

• The provision of Late Night Refreshment 
 

‘Licensing Authority’:  - is the licensing function of Peterborough City Council 
 

‘Licensed Premises’ includes club premises and events unless the context otherwise 
requires. 

 
      ‘Licensing Objectives’ 
 

• The prevention of crime and disorder 

• Public safety 

• The prevention of public nuisance 

• The protection of children from harm 
 

‘Operating Schedule’ means a document containing a statement of the following matters (and 
any others that may be prescribed): - 

 

• The relevant Licensable Activities 

• The times at which the Licensable Activities are to take place and any other times when 
premises are open to the public 

• Information regarding the person who will be specified in the Premises Licence as the 
Premises Supervisor 

• Where the Licensable Activities involve the supply of alcohol, whether it is for the supply 
on and/or off the premises 

• The steps being taken to promote the Licensing Objectives 
 

31



‘Rateable Value’: as regards a premises, is the value for the time being in force for the premises 
entered in the local non-domestic rating list for the purposes of Part III of the Local Government 
Finance Act 1988(b).  
 
‘Regulated Entertainment’ (Schedule 1 of the Act) means: - 
 

• A performance of a play 

• An exhibition of a film 

• An indoor sporting event 

• A boxing or wrestling entertainment 

• A performance of live music 

• Any playing of recorded music 

• A performance of dance 
 

Or entertainment of a similar description falling within the last three of the categories listed 
above, where the entertainment takes place in the presence of and for the purposes of 
entertaining that audience or spectators. 

 
Or the provision of entertainment facilities: 
 
Facilities for enabling persons to take part in entertainment of the following description for the 
purpose or purposes, which include the purpose of being entertained: 
- making music 
- dancing 
- entertainment of a similar description 

 
‘Relevant Licensing Authority’:     is the Authority in the area the premises are situated. 
 
 
‘Responsible Authority’ means any of the following: - 
 

• Cambridgeshire Constabulary (The Chief Officer of Police) 

• Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue (The Fire Authority) 

• Health and Safety Team, Peterborough City Council 

• Planning authority, Peterborough City Council 

• Trading Standards, Peterborough City Council 

• Environmental Health – Pollution, Peterborough City Council 

• Children’s’ Services – Child Protection & Review Manager 

• Primary Care Trust or Local Health Board (Director of Public Health) 

• The Relevant Licensing Authority, Peterborough City Council 

• Maritime & Coastguard Agency, Walton on Naze. (For vessels carrying more than 12 
passengers.)  

• Environment Agency, Peterborough (For vessels carrying 12 or less passengers).  
 

‘Supply of alcohol’: 
  
- the sale by retail of alcohol, or 
- the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the club. 

 
‘Temporary Event Notice’ means a Permitted Temporary Activity involving one or more 
Licensable Activities subject to the following various conditions and limitations: - 
 

• Duration – they are limited to events lasting for up to 168 hours (7 days); 

• Scale – they cannot involve the presence of more than 499 people at any one time; 

• Use of the same premises – the same premises cannot be used on more than 12 
occasions in a calendar year, but are subject to the overall aggregate of 21 days 
irrespective of the number of occasions on which they have been used; and 

32



• The number of notices given by an individual within a given period of time – a Personal 
Licence Holder is limited to 50 notices in one year and another person to 5 notices in a 
similar period. 

 
(In any other circumstances, a full Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate will be required 
for the period of the event). 
 

‘the Act’: means the Licensing Act 2003 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

33



34

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX B

35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



This page is intentionally left blank

48



Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in respect of Premises Licence 

Details of person or body making representation 
Your Name: Mr Mariusz Sliwinski

Your Address: 20 Upton Close

Stanground

Peterborough

PE2 8LU

Details of premises representation is about 
Name of 
Premises: 

Littlejohn & Co Ltd / SPAR

Address of 
premises: 

4 Fortune Buildings, 

Cowgate

Peterborough

PE1 1LR

Application No. (if 
known) 

068940

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to: 

Prevention of crime and disorder □ yes 

Public Safety □ yes 

Prevention of public nuisance □ yes 

Protection of children from harm □ yes 

Please summarise your concerns about this application: 

I am writing to register my objection to the application for a premises licence by Littlejohn & Co 
Ltd, for 4 Fortune Buildings, Cowgate, Peterborough PE1 1LR.  
 
The basis for this opposition is that granting a licence for these premises will not promote the 
licensing objectives, in particular the prevention of crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour.  
 
Furthermore, 4 Fortune Buildings lies within Council’s Central ward, (fringe city centre, and 
business district) and enabling the premises to sell alcohol would be totally detrimental to its aims 
and objectives. The application proposes that alcohol will be sold for consumption off the 
premises between: 07:30a.m. – 10:00 p.m. Monday to Friday, and 08:00a.m. – 10:00p.m. at 
weekends (7 days a week).  
 
Granting a licence would provide a further source of alcohol within an area already heavily 
populated with other licenced premises and that crime, disorder and public nuisance have already 
reached problem levels for the local authorities.  
 
Existing residents and new residents (new housing development on the corner of Priestgate) as 
well as business workers, footfall shoppers already suffer noise nuisance and anti-social 
behaviour at for many hours of the day and night. They have endured this inconvenience since 
2003 when the licensing legislation was first amended, and it is totally unacceptable to expect 
members of the public to continue having to endure such problems.   

49



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an adverse
effect on the licensing objectives 

There is limited cctv in the area and only intermittent city Wi-Fi coverage in Cowgate 
which is a security issue for people’s safety whilst in the area whilst entering and exiting 
the shop.  

 

The lighting directly underneath and around Fortune Buildings is totally inadequate and 
must be improved for public safety. Also as shrinkage and pilfering in the off-licence 
happens it will be very difficult to detect the would be suspects.  

 

The shop will become very difficult to manage for the owner due to shoppers wishing to 
purchase regular and excessive amounts of alcohol – often straight from coming out of 
the establishments such as: Drapers Arms pub, Post Office, Sports Lounge, The Pizza 
House, Prezzo and The Gourmet Plaza. 

 

Due the limited number of waste bins in proximity of this shop lots of people will simply 
purchase something from this shop and dispose of their litter on the floor area in and 
around Cowgate and St. Johns Square such as: cigarette ends, bubble gum, empty 
cans, various bits of plastic. 

 

I would also urge the committee to consider the findings of Health Impact Assessment, in 
which evidence of the negative effects of the flexible licensing hours has been supported 
by the views of the wider community. 

 

In view of the above, I would urge the Licensing Authority to refuse the application.     

50


	Agenda
	3a Tesco Stores Ltd - 140 Oundle Road
	Appendix

	3b Littlejohn & Co Ltd
	Appendix


